SCOI.74248_0001

From: Jacqueline_Braw-/Staff/NSWPolice
To: Voon Chin Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPalice; Voon_Chin Ml staft/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Cc: Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPalice; Anthony Crandel Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPalice;
Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Shobha Sharma Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Staff/ NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Bradley Shepherd/] /Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPglice

Subject: RFQ and related documents - Strikeforce Parrabell project [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 14 July 2016 11:11:33
Attachments: TC edit Request for guote Parabell.doc

Parrabell RFQ Identified vendors.docx
RFQ Parrabell Supply Agreement .docx

Quote Evaluation - Parrabell 1507016.docx

Hello Shyuan,
Please find four documents attached:

. The RFQ

. The Supply Agreement

. ldentified Vendors

. Quote evaluation document

B WO~

I'd appreciate any feedback ... this is the first time | have done this :-)

Regards
Jackie

(See attached file: TC edit Request for quote Parabell.doc)(See attached file: Parrabell RFQ Identified
vendors.docx)(See attached file: RFQ Parrabell Supply Agreement .docx)(See attached file: Quote Evaluation -
Parrabell 1507016.docx)
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Jackie Braw

Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality B Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender B Intersex ’l\
Mo n-Wed Thur & Fri " '. B
Surry Hills LAC, Lvl 3 Sydney Police Centre Operational Pregrams \

N 151-241 Goulbum St Surry Hills N SW 2010 Level 2 20 Charles St Paramatta \
NSW Police Force ‘



